

PTA Board Members

President - TBD Interim Leader - Katie Mikos	Treasurer - Brittany Paulk
Secretary – Meggan Broomfield	Fundraising- Andrea Clark and Kristen Keller
Membership – Krista Dietrich	Merry Moose Coordinator – Gina Moddo
Teacher Representative- Leanne Zlotek, Lindsey Perry and Amanda Glenn	Hospitality/Teacher appreciation- Cindy Acara and Durresameen Asif
Sweet Home School District Board of Education Representative-	Picture Coordinator- Event Photographer –

Current Goals

1. Increase communication to student, families, and faculty
2. Increase parent involvement and volunteers
3. Decrease number of Fundraisers and Maximize enrichment for students

Meeting -Monday 12/9 @ 5:30– Library with Zoom option (zoom time is limited and will cut off after 40 min.)

September 9/9 PTA meeting 9/11-9/18 Book Fair 9/12 Open House 9/27 – FUN RUN!!	October 10/7 PTA meeting 10/18 – Haunted Halls	November 11/4 – PTA meeting 11/22 – Turkey Trot
December 12/9 – PTA Meeting 12/9 -12/12 Merry Moose Holiday Shop	January 1/13 - PTA Meeting 1/16 – Skating Party 1/31 – School Dance	February 2/10 PTA meeting
March 3/10 - PTA meeting 3/19 – STEM Night and Spirit Week/Literacy Week?? – possible (funds?)	April 4/15 - PTA meeting 4/24 – Multicultural Night 4/24-4/29 BOGO Book Fair	May 5/5 -5/9 Teacher Appreciation 5/12 PTA meeting-Elections 5/30 – End of year family picnic
June 6/9 PTA meeting-next year planning 6/18 – Friendship Day		

Minutes-December

Participants: Antonio Perry, Krista Dietrich, Leanne Zlotek, Katie Mikos, Meggan Broomfield, Brittany Paulk

1. **Principal Report** – Mr. Perry reported that they had a staff development day on 12/6, and the focus is on implementing STEM. The 3rd grade teachers and the math coach presented on how STEM is used in their classrooms. Mr. Perry is excited about where STEM is going, and any additional STEM ideas should be brought to the upcoming capital project because STEM materials are expensive. Report cards go out on Wednesday and the student-led conferences are on Friday. The chorus concert is on 12/18 at 6:30pm.

2. **Leadership update** –
 - a. Activity: Upcoming activity Night
 - i. Turkey Trot (Katie and Trish)-The Turkey trot was inside this year due to the weather. Some students won T-shirts for spirit! It was an overall great event and lots of fun was had by all.
 - ii. Skating Party (Katie) – Confirmed: wear spirit wear and receive a gift.
 - iii. Dance (Andrea and Katie) – **DJ and Lights were booked-** The cost is \$500 for DJ and lights and \$297 for venue rental which is over budget, so we may have to charge a small admission fee. The dance will be on 1/31 from 6-8pm @Amherst Community Center. There will be water for sale, but no food at all because they don't allow food there. There will be neon face painting and neon tattoos. Katie is going to see if some high school students can help with this. She also got glow stick wands for the students.
 - iv. STEM Night (Leanne/teachers and Meggan) will be held on 3/19, the budget for this event is \$500.
 - v. Multicultural Night (ENL Teachers and Maria)
 - vi. Family Gathering (Maria, Meggan, Kristin)
 - vii. Friendship Day (Andrea, Katie, Sara)

3. **Membership update** – *Krista* - No new updates
 - a. *Plan for Improving PTA membership/volunteers*

4. **Fundraising update** -
 - a. 5th Grade committee – 1st fundraiser wrap up – didn't go as well as they had planned. 2nd fundraiser: restaurant night- Katie said the more money they raise, the better the experience for 5th grade will be!
 - b. 11/18 – McTeacher Night - \$1115 raised

5. Treasurer update – Brittany

- a. *Current balance* - \$11,686.90

6. Hospitality Update - Cindy

a. *Hospitality Days:*

- i. ~~10/2 – Custodial Day – Done~~
- ii. 2/3 – *Counselor Day*
- iii. 4/22 - *Bus Driver Day*
- iv. 4/23 - *Secretary Day*
- v. 5/1 – *Principal Day*
- vi. 5/2 – *Lunch Hero Day*
- vii. 5/7 – *Nurse Day*
- viii. 5/5 – 5/9 *Teacher Appreciation*

7. Teacher Representative update- Mrs. Zlotek reported that DDI is rolling into each school. She presented “The Kindness Suitcase” provided by Holocaust Education Resource Organization. It has different ways to present tolerance, acceptance, and kindness for a variety of ages for different cultures. Mrs. Zlotek reported that Merry Moose Shop kicked off today and goes through this week. She also asked for some recyclable items such as egg cartons, milk cartons, paper towel rolls, toilet paper rolls and cardboard for some activities she is doing in the library. She also reported that there are new databases in the library that were from Scholastic that they are using, and the kids are really enjoying.

8. Update: No update

9. Open Forum:

A representative came from APEX at the beginning of the meeting to explain their fundraising platform and left a few boxes with some information in them to review. We will touch base with him in the near future. Katie is going to set up a meeting with Tracy C to discuss how to incorporate Black History into the school for Black History Month in February. Katie reported that Mrs. Langlotz had the kids make Veterans Day cards for Texas Roadhouse, and in return the kids receive coupons for Texas Roadhouse.

Next meeting is Monday 1/13/25 @ 5:30pm

